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MEMORANDUM RE CANADIAN COPYRIGHT LAW AND SUGGESTED 
AMENDMENT AS CONTAINED IN BILL TWO, MARCH, 1925

From the Canadian Mustfc Publishers and Dealers Association

TELEGRAM
Toronto, Ont., 16th March, 1925.

W. G. Raymond, M.P.,
Chairman Copyright Committee Parliament Buildings, Ottawa, Ont.

We expect that the memorandum submitted to you recently by this 
association on copyright matters will be read to the Committee and placed 
in the evidence your co-operation to this end is urgently i cquested.

Canadian Music Publishers and Dealers Association.

Whaley, Royce & Co., Limited

237 Yonge Street,
Toronto, Can., March 11, 1925.

W. G. Raymond, Esq., M.P.,
Chairman Copyright Committee,

Parliament Bldgs.,
Ottawa, Ontario.

Dear Sir,—Enclosed you will find a memorandum on the subject 
of copyright and pertaining particularly to the discussion now going 
on in your Committee relative to Bill 2, and the suggested amendment, 
to the present Copyright Act.

This memo, covers pretty well, the ideas of the association sponsor­
ing it, and we would appreciate it very much, if you would find some 
means by which this article can be read to the members of the Com­
mittee.

We are,
Yours very truly,

The Canadian Music Publ. & Dealers Association,
Per H. R. Maddock.
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